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Pleviak, Krista

L -

From: Bonderud, Kendra

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 2:12 PM

To: Pleviak, Krista

Cc: Ferguson, Paul

Subject: budget draft request - dsps transfer
Hi Krista,

Today, JFC took actions on DSPS, including adoption of motion #40. The motion has two parts. | don't need a draft for
the first part, which adopted Alternatives A1 and B2. | will take care of Ch.20 file maintenance to move money from
ongoing to one-time funding.

Please prepare a draft for the other portion of the motion, to transfer $5,000,000 in 2019-20 from the account balance
of DSPS appropriation s. 20.165(2)(j) to the general fund, as a one-time transfer.

Thank you.

Kendra Bonderud
Legislative Fiscal Analyst

Wisconsin Legislative Fiscal Bureau
(608) 266-3847
Kendra.Bonderud@legis.wisconsin.gov



Senator Olsen
SAFETY AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Information Technology Projects
[LFB Paper #636]

Motion:

Move to adopt Alternatives Al and B2. Alternative Al would approve the Governor's
recommendation to provide $2,500,000 PR in 2019-20 and $1,500,000 PR in 2020-21 in one-time
funding for information technology improvement projects to replace the trades credentialing system.
Alternative B2 would provide $495,000 PR in 2019-20 and $530,000 PR in 2020-21 as one-time
funding instead of ongoing funding for information technology improvement projects.

In addition, direct the Department of Safety and Professional Services (DSPS) to transfer
$5,000,000 in 2019-20 from the balance of the Division of Industry Services program revenue general
operations appropriation [s. 20.165 (2)(j)] to the general fund.

Note:

The motion would provide the Governot's recommended amount for information technology
projects, but would provide the ongoing funding as one-time.

Under the bill as introduced, the Division of Industry Services general operations program
revenue appropriation for regulation of building trades professions would have an estimated June 30,
2021, balance of $15,272,700. The motion would reduce the balance by $5,000,000, by transferring
that amount to the general fund in 2019-20.

[Change to Base: $5,025,000 PR, $5,000,000 GPR-REV, and -$5,000,000 PR-Transfer]

[Change to Bill: $0 PR, $5,000,000 GPR-REV, and -$5,000,000 PR-Transfer]

Motion #40
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FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1129/, line 12: after that line insert:

“(Zi)%SAFETY AND BUILDING OPERATIONS TRANSFER. There is transferred from the
appropriation account under s. 20.165 (2) (]'S/to the general fund $5,000,000 in the
20 19—2(')/fiscal year.”.

(END)
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LFB......Bonderud - Onetime transfer of DSPS moneys to the general fund
(Motion #40)

FoR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1129, line 14: after that line insert:

“(2t) SAFETY AND BUILDING OPERATIONS TRANSFER. There is transferred from the
appropriation account under s. 20.165 (2) (j) to the general fund $5,000,000 in the
2019-20 fiscal year.”.

(END)



